

THIS IS A WORKING DRAFT....

Commented [ADG1]: Where is the Pizza & Pints Trail information pls?

VERSO

MAP

Events take place throughout the County, from the inland valleys to the coast. Plan your trip at www.visitmendocino.com or by calling 1.866.466.3636.

Mendocino County find your happy...

Photo Credits: PLEASE CREDIT THE PHOTOGRAPHERS

RECTO

Welcome to Mushroom Feast Mendocino!

In November, Mendocino County is just the place to “Find your Happy”! Join the festivities this year at **MUSHROOM FEAST MENDOCINO** as we roll out the red carpet for a panoply of events that will entice your tastebuds to sample savories and sweets, make you want to swish and swirl our liquid assets by the glass, get you to unplug and learn to forage for fun and fungi, and stay a night or two, or more, in some of the most unique lodging properties in Northern California!

As the first rains start to fall, mushrooms flourish in abundance in Mendocino County, which is home to over 3,000 types of fungi. It’s the perfect place to sample and pick some of the 500 types of delicious edible mushrooms, such as chanterelles, porcinis, hedgehogs, and even the extremely rare candy cap mushroom, a culinary treat with an intense maple syrup flavor, which grows only along the northern coast of California (and makes for delicious ice cream!).

Come and savor the Mendocino County experience ... November 1 through 10, 2019!

The Main Feast

VERSO

How to Navigate

This directory will help you navigate to help you plan your adventures during Mushroom Feast Mendocino.

Eat Great food events and restaurants offering Mushroom Feast specials.

Play & Learn Here you’ll find everything from arts and entertainment, to the great outdoor events listed by date.

Sip Your guide to our liquid assets.

Stay From haute hotels to farm-style stays, you’ll find great lodging specials here.

Where can I forage?

Many folks have their secret spots in the County either on private property or at a resort that allows guests to hunt for mushrooms. We recommend you forage with a guide or join one of the guided walks offered during the festival. Make sure to pick up a permit (\$20) to forage in Jackson State Demonstration Forest. Call 707.964.5674 or visit <http://calfire.ca.gov> and look for the Mushroom Permit link. Maps, applications and FAQs can also be found on the website.

PLEASE NOTE: It is illegal to forage in State Parks and violations can be punishable with fines up to \$1,000.

RECTO

FEAST MENDOCINO PAGE – PLEASE HOLD ONE PAGE FOR DETAILS

[for all sections, add eat, play, etc. icons on pages]

EAT

FRIDAY NOVEMBER 1

Farm to Table Dinner with Flow Kana – pending edits

Discover a curated cannabis and mushroom inspired culinary event with like-minded lovers of both held in a beautiful setting. Begin the evening with signature cocktails, appetizers and live music. Next, enjoy a delicious four course meal paired with locally grown flower and learn about the farm and the producers. This unique experience has very limited seating. Advance reservations required. Solar Living Center, 13771 S Hwy 101, Hopland. **(NEED PHONE NUMBER AND WEB ADDRESS)**

The Bewildered Pig's Mushroom Celebration

Enjoy the bounty of locally foraged mushrooms and other delights from our beautiful region with this special Chef's Tasting Menu. This will be available in addition to their other delicious options each evening. There is something here for everyone! Reservations available on our website. \$129 per person (Optional wine pairings: \$49, plus 20% gratuity and sales tax). 1810 CA-128, Philo, | 707.895.2088 | www.bewilderedpig.com

Pinot Envy at Disco Ranch THURS-MON 10:30AM-6:30PM

Discover Boonville's locally owned wine and specialty food market with a casual and comfortable vibe, exceptional service, personal knowledge and interaction. This market offers a balance of local and imported wines with artisan crafted food items. During Mushroom Feast, experience "Pinot Envy" featuring Pinot Noir from three small wineries without tasting rooms. These delicious Mendocino County wine tastes will be paired with small plates of seasonal fungi influenced nibbles such as Weather A truffle cheese and paté. 14025 Highway 128, Boonville 707.380.3259 www.discoranch.com

The Golden Pig – Special throughout the Feast

Founded on the belief that food should make you feel better, this Hopland hang out sources ingredients from local growers. Enjoy a crafted cocktail by a mixologist, a glass of Mendocino's finest wine or a cold pint with a selection from our weekly curated menu. Order up our

Mushroom Feast special: Magruder Ranch grass-fed beef burger decorated with swiss cheese, grilled onions and cremini mushrooms.
13880 Hwy 101, Hopland 707.670.6055 www.thegoldenpig.com

Cultivo – Featured Dinner throughout the Feast

One of Ukiah’s restaurant hot spots, Cultivo offers “farm to fork food for the soul” and showcases the best of locally sourced seasonal ingredients to create dishes that surprise, delight and nourish. During Mushroom Feast, sample our menu special of Coq au vin, braised chicken with pancetta, pearl onions and seasonal mushrooms paired with a local red wine. (see Pizza and Pint section for specials!)
108 W Standley St, Ukiah | 707.462.7007 | www.cultivorestaurant.com

SATURDAY NOVEMBER 2

Farm to Table Luncheon at Jaxon Keys Winery 12:30PM

Experience Mendocino wine country through its local cuisine and wines artfully paired during a four-course lunch. This delicious meal by “Mendo Chef” Joeli Haendle, will feature only locally sourced ingredients and each course will be masterfully paired with Jaxon Keys estate-grown wines to showcase what the bountiful region has to offer. Limited seating. Email ashley@jaxonkeys.com for reservations
707.462.6666

Commented [ADG2]: Need address

Forager’s Dim Sum at Noyo Harbor Inn 12:30PM

Fort Bragg’s lodging delight, the Noyo Harbor Inn, invites you to enjoy a dim sum styled afternoon Feast at which each dish features an item that is either locally farmed, foraged, fished, or fermented. Talk about a fabulous food foray! Reservations recommended.
500 Casa Del Noyo, Fort Bragg | 707.961.8000 | www.noyoharborinn.com

From Forest & Vineyard to Table: Stanford Inn and Yorkville Cellars 7:30PM

Join Yorkville Cellars, Stanford Inn, and Wine Director Brendan McGuigan for an incredible five-course dinner featuring Yorkville Cellars’ wine pairings and dishes featuring Mendocino County’s mushroom bounty. \$95/person (plus tax and gratuity). Reservations and pre-payment required. Guests may cancel reservations for a refund up to three days prior to the event.
Coast Highway and Comptche-Ukiah Rd, Mendocino 707.937.5615.
www.ravensrestaurant.com

An Evening of Wild Mushrooms and Wine Pairing 4:00-8:00PM

Join Agate Cove Inn and Bee Hunter Winery for a wild mushroom pizza and wine paring with freshly made mushroom themed pizzas, each with a wine to compliment the pizza. Make sure to save room for dessert! \$30 a person will get you a sampling of the pizzas, and a flight of Bee Hunter’s finest wines. Reservations are recommended. Agate Cove Inn
11201 Lansing St, Mendocino | 707.937.0551 | www.agatecove.com

**Elk Cove Inn’s Champagne Brunch
8:30AM-10:00AM**

Indulge in a delicious brunch buffet with mushroom inspired dishes and other favorites at Elk Cove Inn’s beautiful ocean-view dining room. This is a perennial festival favorite! \$25/person (no charge for inn guests). Reservations required.
6300 S Hwy 1, Elk | 800.275.2967 | www.elkcoveinn.com

Commented [ADG3]: Is this every day or just on weekends?

Commented [KK4R3]: Every day

Commented [KK5R3]:

The Bewildered Pig's Mushroom Celebration

See listing on Nov. 1

The Golden Pig – Special throughout the Feast

See listing on Nov. 1

Cultivo – Featured Dinner throughout the Feast

See listing on Nov. 1

SUNDAY NOVEMBER 3

Stanford Inn's Medicinal Mushroom Breakfast 8:00AM–10:30AM

Ravens Restaurant will feature special mushroom dishes for breakfast. Often, the first question when encountering a new mushroom is "Is it edible or poisonous?" or "How can this mushroom improve my health?" Ravens provides written information regarding medicinal uses of mushrooms and essential aspects of preparation and enjoying. Join us to experience what truly creative, eco-friendly cuisine is all about. Reservations suggested; prices vary. Coast Highway & Comptche-Ukiah Rd, Mendocino 707.937.5615 www.ravensrestaurant.com

Mushroom Brunch at Pennyroyal Farm 11:30AM

With fall's bounty at hand, our annual Mushroom Brunch returns once again to celebrate seasonal farmstead ingredients with locally foraged fungi. Each course will be paired with our exceptional estate wines. Price includes wine! \$85/person (21+); \$72.25/Vine to Table Member. 14930 Hwy 128, Boonville 707.895.2410 | pennyroyalfarm.com

Anderson Valley Brewing at Cucina Verona 6:00 PM

Enjoy a five course meal with pairings from Anderson Valley's selections of Artisan Brews. \$50 all inclusive. Cucina Verona, 124 E. Laurel St., Fort Bragg; 707.964.6844. www.cucinaverona.com

Forager's Dim Sum at Noyo Harbor Inn 12:30 PM

See listing on Nov. 2

The Bewildered Pig's Mushroom Celebration

See listing on Nov. 1

The Golden Pig – Special throughout the Feast

See listing on Nov. 1

Cultivo – Featured Dinner throughout the Feast

See listing on Nov. 1

Elk Cove Inn's Champagne Brunch

See listing on Nov. 2

MONDAY NOVEMBER 4

The Golden Pig – Special throughout the Feast

See listing on Nov. 1

Cultivo – Featured Dinner throughout the Feast
See listing on Nov. 1

Elk Cove Inn’s Champagne Brunch
See listing on Nov. 2

TUESDAY NOVEMBER 5

The Golden Pig – Special throughout the Feast
See listing on Nov. 1

Cultivo – Featured Dinner throughout the Feast
See listing on Nov. 1

Elk Cove Inn’s Champagne Brunch
See listing on Nov. 2

WEDNESDAY NOVEMBER 6

Bounty of the Season Dinner at Circa '62 5:30PM and 7:30PM - pending

Come and savor a four-course mushroom-centric dinner at Circa '62 to celebrate the bounty of the local mushroom season. Limited seating of 25 at both 5:30pm and 7:30pm. \$65/person; wine pairing additional \$25 (plus tax and gratuity.)
7051 N Hwy 1, Little River | 707.937.5525 | www.schoolhousecreek.com

BARRA of Mendocino Winemaker Dinner at Crush
6:00PM

BARRA of Mendocino and Crush join forces for a Wild Fungi Feast Winemaker Dinner at Crush Italian Steakhouse featuring a five-course mushroom inspired menu paired with BARRA and Girasole wines. \$75/person; \$65/person for wine club members (plus tax and gratuity). Tickets are available by calling Crush. Seating is limited; reservations required.
1180 Airport Park Blvd, Ukiah | 707.463.0700 | www.ukiahcrush.com

The Golden Pig – Special throughout the Feast
See listing on Nov. 1

Cultivo – Featured Dinner throughout the Feast
See listing on Nov. 1

Elk Cove Inn’s Champagne Brunch
See listing on Nov. 2

THURSDAY NOVEMBER 7

Wild Fish and Yorkville Cellars Winemaker Dinner – pending confirmation of below

The 7th Annual Winemaker Dinner with Yorkville Cellars is a gourmet adventure through six courses of farmed, foraged, and fermented local bounty that provides a taste of place like no other! For regulars this festive evening marks the start of the holiday season with sumptuous, imaginative courses and intimate warmth of the party. Call or reserve online!
7750 Hwy 1, Little River | 707.937.3055 | www.wild-fish.com

FRIDAY NOVEMBER 8

MacCallum House Restaurant Wild Mushroom & Winemaker Dinner 6:30PM

Now in its 19th year, the annual MacCallum House Restaurant Wild Mushroom & Winemaker Dinner features a seasonal menu prepared by Executive Chef Alan Kantor and spotlighting the best in local mushrooms. Each course of this exquisite meal will be paired perfectly with Greg Graziano's wine. \$125/person (plus tax and gratuity)
45020 Albion St, Mendocino | 707.937.0289 | www.maccallumhouse.com

Little River Inn Annual Mushroom and Belgian Beer Dinner 6:30 PM

Executive Chef Marc Dym creates a multi-course meal featuring a bounty of local mushrooms paired with perfectly crafted ale from Russian River Brewing Company Brewmaster Vinnie Cilurzo. Chef Dym highlights our local mushrooms and serves them with Russian River brews worthy of their cult following. 7901 N. Hwy 1, Little River | 1.888.INN.LOVE | www.littleriverinn.com

Winemaker Dinner at Testa Vineyards 6:30 PM

Celebrate Mushroom Feast Mendocino with a private winemaker dinner (limit 8 people). The winemaker will pair award winning Black library wines with a wonderful Italian meal from Bella Cibo Catering. This is an evening you won't want to miss! \$100/person.
6400 N. State St., Calpella 707.485.7051. www.testaranch.com

The Bewildered Pig's Mushroom Celebration

See listing on Nov. 1

The Golden Pig – Special throughout the Feast

See listing on Nov. 1

Cultivo – Featured Dinner throughout the Feast

See listing on Nov. 1

Elk Cove Inn's Champagne Brunch

See listing on Nov. 2

SATURDAY NOVEMBER 9

Willits Mushroom Cook Off Festival 11 AM-3 PM

In the spirit of all things Fungi, Willits Chamber of Commerce is hosting a Feast tasting extravaganza. Chefs will be preparing their favorite recipes and vying for your votes to win bragging rights for the year. Taste local wines, beer and a signature cocktail. Learn about medicinal uses, various specimens and tips for foraging from local experts Eric Schramm and Rye Flint. For information/tickets: 707-459-7910 Willits Community Center, 111 E Commercial St, Willits. www.willits.org

- Commented [ADG6]:** I'D BE very surprised if the Inn isn't doing this dinner. Please find out from Cally or DeeLynn when it is.
- Commented [KK7R6]:** My complete blond moment....I didn't put it in. GOOD CATCH girl!!!
- Commented [KK8R6]:**
- Commented [ADG9]:** Did you check in with Tom Rodrigues at Maple Creek about mushrooming? He's done events on his property in the past.
- Commented [KK10R9]:** Yes. He doesn't want to do the hike.
- Commented [KK11R9]:**

Fall Wine & Food Pairing at Pennyroyal Farm 11:30 AM

Our estate chef will craft a fall-inspired tasting menu, unique to this weekend only, featuring our newly released estate wines paired with courses made from our farmstead cheeses, meats and produce. \$95/person (21+); complimentary/Vine to Table Member.
14930 Hwy 128, Boonville 707.895.2410 | pennyroyalfarm.com

Jaxon Keys Winemaker Mushroom Dinner 4:00–8:00 PM

Join us for the ultimate Farm to Fork experience hosted in our brandy lounge. Our alambic pot still will be operating through dinner, affording luxurious aromas and a cozy atmosphere. Join the Feast and enjoy an incredible meal featuring Jaxon Keys wines paired with dishes that celebrate Mendocino County's mushroom bounty!
10400 S Hwy 101, Hopland | 707.462.6666 | www.jaxonkeys.com

Forager's Dim Sum at Noyo Harbor Inn 12:30 PM

See listing on Nov 2

The Bewildered Pig's Mushroom Celebration

See listing on Nov. 1

The Golden Pig – Special throughout the Feast

See listing on Nov. 1

Cultivo – Featured Dinner throughout the Feast

See listing on Nov. 1

Elk Cove Inn's Champagne Brunch

See listing on Nov. 2

SUNDAY NOVEMBER 10

Stanford Inn's Medicinal Mushroom Breakfast 8:00 AM–10:30 AM

See listing on Nov. 3

Fall Wine & Food Pairing at Pennyroyal Farm 11:30 AM

See listing on Nov. 9

Forager's Dim Sum at Noyo Harbor Inn 12:30 PM

See listing on Nov. 2

The Bewildered Pig's Mushroom Celebration

See listing on Nov. 1

The Golden Pig – Special throughout the Feast

See listing on Nov. 1

Cultivo – Featured Dinner throughout the Feast

See listing on Nov. 1

Elk Cove Inn's Champagne Brunch

See listing on Nov. 2

MORE GREAT MUSHROOM FEAST EATS!

Cafe Beaujolais

This elegant mainstay features seasonal French-inspired cuisine and local wines in a Victorian farmhouse. A hallmark of Café Beaujolais' cooking is the use of organically grown produce. Enjoy an elegant meal or pop in for a pint of frosty brew and pizza (see Pizza and Pints Trail).

961 Ukiah St, Mendocino 707.937.5614 www.cafebeaujolais.com

Cowlick's Ice Cream

Challenge your taste buds during the festival! Stroll on down to Cowlick's Ice Cream in Fort Bragg for a taste of artisan ice creams. Order up a scoop of their famous Candy Cap Mushroom ice cream, an earthily fragrant fungi delight that resembles the flavor of maple syrup. Cowlick's has many other unique flavors to choose from by the scoop or packaged to take home.

250 N Main St, Fort Bragg | 707.962.9271 | www.cowlicksicecream.com

Crush Italian Steakhouse

At Crush we celebrate Happy Hour seven days a week (3:00PM-6:00PM) featuring screaming deals on beer, wine, cocktails and pub food! Visit us as part of the Pizza and Pints Trail for our special mushroom pizza paired with a frosty pint of a local brew.

Airport Park Blvd, Ukiah | 707.463.0700 | www.ukiahcrush.com

Fog Eater Café

Fog Eater Café has a faithful following with their seasonal produce creatively integrated into vegetarian fare. During Mushroom Feast, they will offer an appetizer, an entrée and a cocktail, all with mushrooms as the star main ingredient.

45104 Main St (entrance on Albion St), Mendocino | 415.748.6820 | fogeatercafe.com

Franny's Cup & Saucer

This eclectic shop of food and trinkets is not to be missed! This is a haven for shopping with an array of various items from the owner's travels to kids' toys and housewares. There is an endless mélange of baked goods, both sweet and savory made at their bakery every morning. Their homemade chocolate and candies are sure to delight any sweet tooth. Come by for some treats, grab a cup of coffee and stay for a while.

213 Main St, Point Arena | 707.882.2500 | www.frannyscupandsaucer.com

La Siciliana Restaurant

La Siciliana provides an authentic Sicilian/Italian menu with fresh ingredients and artfully prepared dishes that delight locals and travelers alike. Visit during Mushroom Feast and enjoy delicious selections for every palate. (see Pizza and Pints section for specials)!

1611 S. Main St., Willits 707.459.5626 www.lasicilianawillits.com

Lisa's Luscious Kitchen

Take home something to warm you during the cool Fall weather. Lisa's Luscious Kitchen will prepare and freeze homemade, delicious Mushroom Soup (pints and quarts), available throughout November.

90 Main St (at mile marker 14.85), Point Arena 707.882.2452 www.lisajams.com

Little River Inn Restaurant – pending Cally's edits

Mushroom specials daily! Join us in the Little River Inn Restaurant or Ole's Whale Watch Bar for

Commented [ADG12]: Elk Store
Franny's Cup & Saucer

Commented [ADG13]: No website?

breakfast or dinner and enjoy delectable dishes featuring mouth-watering Mendocino County mushrooms. Please check our website for hours.
7901 N Hwy 1, Little River | 888.INN.LOVE | www.littleriverinn.com

Noyo Harbor Inn Restaurant

After a full morning foraging and having fun outdoors, take some time to energize with a healthy and balanced brunch, from daily soups to perfect salads or reimagined classics plus exciting new dishes. The dining room's views of Noyo Harbor can't be beat, rain or shine. Join us for our Forager's dim sum (see Eat section)!
500 Casa Del Noyo, Fort Bragg | 707.961.8000 | www.noyoharborinn.com

Point Arena Pizza

Brick oven pizza, organic salads, organic dough, draft beers and delicious wines. Locally owned with lots of love. Located at the historic Point Arena Cove with an ocean view from every seat in the house! (See Pizza and Pints section for specials!)
790 Point Cove, Point Arena | 707.882.1960 | www.pointarenapizza.com

Slam Dunk Pizza

This colorful pizzeria offers great food, with beer and wine plus an arcade with prize games. Visit during the festival for something that everyone can enjoy! (See Pizza and Pints section for specials!) 720 N State St., Ukiah | 707.463.1000 | www.slamdunkpizza.com

Stone & Embers

Celebrate the season of the mushroom at Anderson Valley's intimate Stone & Embers restaurant located at The Madrones. While you're here, stop in at The Madrones tasting rooms to sample great Anderson Valley wines and browse the vintage finds at the Sun & Cricket store.
9000 Hwy 128, Philo | 707.895.3471 | www.stoneandembers.com

The Bewildered Pig

Throughout the Feast, the best of the season's local food bounty is featured on our tables with refined rustic style. A meal at The Pig will help you to connect with the amazing flavors of our county. (check out EAT section for our special fungi featured dinners)
1810 Hwy 128, Philo | 707.895.2088 | www.thebewilderedpig.com

Wild Fish

Wild mushrooms! Wild Fish! Wild times! It's like a party with friends—so much good food, wine and company! See our website for the current menu. The food served at Wild Fish is 100% local and organic!
7750 Hwy 1, Little River | 707.937.3055 | www.wild-fish.com

Yorkville Store

Proudly serving locally sourced, homemade dishes, perfect for lunch at the store or a to-go meal that will save time on dinner prep! During the festival we will have dishes featuring local mushrooms as well as Cowlick's famous Candy Cap Mushroom ice cream! We also have wine tasting options to pair with your mushroom dishes!
20799 Hwy 128, Yorkville | 707.894.9456 | yorkvillemarket.squarespace.com

PLAY & LEARN

Commented [ADG14]: Is Gloriana doing anything?
Gualala Arts?

November 1 – November 30

The Corner Gallery Ukiah – Design for Wine Exhibit

Opening Reception Friday, November 1, 5:00 – 8:00 PM

Some of the most elegant art in the County is found on wine labels. This exhibit will feature original local art used by winemakers to create wine labels, poster and signs.

201 S. State St., Ukiah | 707.462.1400 | www.cornergalleryukiah.com

November 1-December 2

Northcoast Artists Gallery

Opening Reception Friday, November 1, 5:00 – 8:00 PM

The Northcoast Artists Gallery will feature Sumi ink paintings and illustrations by Kyoko Hirota. This joyful show continues until December 2.

362 N. Main St., Fort Bragg 707.954.8266 www.northcoastartists.org

FRIDAY NOVEMBER 1

Stanford Inn’s Mushroom Exploration Tours 12:00 PM

Join local mycological enthusiast Adrienne Long for an exploration experience. Adrienne has been leading nature tours on the Mendocino Coast for the past seven years and was a student of naturalist, Dr. Ryane Snow. Meet in the Stanford Inn lobby for an introductory mushroom talk before heading out to explore the local forests and meadows. Tours last 1.5 to 2 hours.

\$45/adult | \$20/child ages 2-16. Reservations/pre-payment required. Private tours on request. Coast Highway and Comptche-Ukiah Rd, Mendocino 707.937.5615 www.stanfordinn.com

First Friday Art Walks

5:00–7:00 PM

The first Friday of every month, businesses in downtown Ukiah pull out the stops, throw open their doors and invite the public to stop in ‘after hours’ to meet locals and artists, savor tasty refreshments, and shop for unique items! A fun evening indeed! Downtown Ukiah.

artwalkukiah.org

Commented [ADG15]: Does Fort Bragg have a website for their FF? If not, let’s leave them off

SATURDAY NOVEMBER 2

Noyo Meander with Liquid Fusion Kayak 10:00AM–1:00PM

Relax with a guided meander on the placid waters of the Noyo River where all ages are delighted by curious harbor seals, amazed by gigantic sea lions, teased by quirky river otters, and intrigued with coastal birds. Wear your street clothes and enjoy a dry, comfortable ride in our tandem kayaks. \$60/person; reservations required.

32399 Basin Street #46A Fort Bragg 707.962.1623 www.liquidfusionkayak.com

Downtown Ukiah Celebration – pending edits from Una

In conjunction with the 3rd Annual Mendocino County Homebrew Festival (see Nov. 2 listing under SIP), downtown Ukiah will host a celebration with a farmer’s market, food trucks, music, a beer garden and more. Shop the local merchants and bring your proof of ticket purchase from the Homebrew Fest and receive discounts at participating businesses. Enjoy an entire day with fun for the entire family! For more information and schedule of events: Una Wirkebau, Explore Ukiah, 206.475.7005.

Wild Mushroom Tasting and Teas at Ford House Museum – pending edits

1:00PM-4:00PM

Enjoy a guided wild mushroom tasting and sampling a selection of teas. This experience will be both interesting and informative. 45035 Main St, Mendocino | 707.937.5397 |

www.mendoparks.org

Stanford Inn’s Mushroom Exploration Tours 12:00 PM

See listing on Nov. 1

SUNDAY NOVEMBER 3

Hopland Research Center Harvest Celebration 10:00AM–3:00PM

Visit the beautiful 5,350-acre campus of the University of California Hopland Research and Extension Center. Meet researchers and take part in hands-on activities including mapping with drones, getting involved with acorns and hiking with the director. After your morning experience a farm to table lunch will be offered in the spectacular Rod Shippey Hall accompanied by live music and an auction of rare items and experiences! \$70/person; \$15/children under 16.

Register online.

4070 University Road, Hopland | 707.744.1424 | www.ucanr.edu

Noyo Sea Kayak Tour 10:00AM–1:00PM

Journey via sea kayak from the quiet waters of the Noyo River Estuary through historic Noyo Harbor and out into the wild Pacific Ocean. Along the way, Liquid Fusion Kayaking’s naturalist guides will share with you the wildlife, nature, and history of the area and kayaking tips and tricks. \$100/person. Reservations required.

32399 Basin Street #46A, Fort Bragg 707.962.1623 www.liquidfusionkayak.com

Ukiah Community Concerts Presents Violin Jazz 2:00PM

Electrifying jazz violin performances have earned this group nationwide accolades. Master violinist Jeremy Cohen, first violin of the GRAMMY nominated ensemble Quartet San Francisco, world renowned performer and session pianist, Larry Dunlap, Jim Kerwin of the David Grisman Quartet on bass, and Dix Bruce on guitar. \$30/advance; \$35/door; \$5/advance; \$10/door (youth).

Mendocino College Theater, 1000 Hensley Creek Rd, Ukiah 707.463.2738

www.ukiahconcerts.org

Stanford Inn’s Mushroom Exploration Tours 12:00PM

See listing on Nov. 1

Farm to Table Experience at Fortunate Farm! 11AM-4 PM

Enjoy a full day experience out in the fields, tour the working farm, harvest fresh produce and mushrooms (if available) and cook a delicious masterpiece with a chef to enjoy with your group. This immersive experience is an opportunity to play hands-on with farmers and chefs in a beautiful, natural setting and is an excellent choice for families, clubs or other groups looking for a fun activity combined with cooking a meal together. Minimum participants required. Wear sturdy shoes and dress in warm layers. Payment due upon arrival at the event (we accept

credit cards). \$50/person. Children under 12/ \$20. On site lodging available (see STAY section for options). 15401 N Hwy 1, Caspar | 707.462.9149 www.fortunatfarm.org

MONDAY NOVEMBER 4

Mendocino Coast Botanical Gardens Mushroom Walk

During fall and winter, the Botanical Gardens plays host to more than 150 species of mushrooms. Join naturalist and mycologist, Mario Abreu, on an identification walk that meanders throughout the Gardens, and along the way learn mushroom lore. 18220 N. Hwy 1, Fort Bragg 707.964.4352 www.gardenbythesea.org

FRIDAY NOVEMBER 8

Mycological Society of San Francisco Fall Foray

For those wanting a truly immersive mycological experience, become a member of the Mycological Society of San Francisco and join them for their annual north coast fungal rite of fall. This members-only weekend-long mycological event (Nov. 8–10) includes guided forays, presentations, delicious mushroom themed meals and appetizers, and of course, plenty of mushrooms! For more information, including how to join the MSSF, visit their website. Mendocino Woodlands State Park, 39350 Little Lake Rd, Mendocino | www.mssf.org

Caspar Pub Night with Mushroom Inspired Dinner 6:30PM

Friendly open mic night for singers and musicians accompanied by wonderful food, beer and wine; all available for purchase. The menu will be inspired by Mushroom Feast and always includes vegan and gluten-free options. Free; all ages welcome. Caspar Community Center, 15051 Caspar Rd, Caspar 707.964.4997 casparcommons.org

The Sequoia Room presents Emmet Cohen 7:30PM

Enjoy an evening of delicious dinner and jazz at the Sequoia Room, part of the North Coast Brewing Company. Join us for dinner when the doors open at 6:15PM. Show begins at 7:30PM. 444 North Main St, Fort Bragg 707.964.3400 www.northcoastbrewing.com

Willits Center for the Arts – Opening Gala 7:00-9:00 PM

Local artists will collaborate to create an exhibit that expresses nature and honors the theme of the almighty mushroom. Enjoy the wine reception with delicious appetizers. Be the first to see the entries for the Painted Mushroom auction to be held at the Cook Off on Saturday (see Nov. 8 listing). All proceeds from the auction go Willits Center for the Arts. 71 E Commercial St, Willits; 707- 459-1726. www.willitscenterforthearts.org

Stanford Inn's Mushroom Exploration Tours 12:00PM

See listing on Nov. 1

SATURDAY NOVEMBER 9

Willits Mushroom Cook Off Festival 11 AM-3 PM

In the spirit of all things Fungi, Willits Chamber of Commerce is hosting a Feast tasting extravaganza. Chefs will be preparing their favorite recipes and vying for your votes to win bragging rights for the year. Taste local wines, beer and a signature cocktail. Learn about medicinal uses, various specimens and tips for foraging from local experts Eric Schramm and

Rye Flint. For information/tickets: 707-459-7910 Willits Community Center, 111 E Commercial St, Willits. www.willits.org

Willits Hometown Celebration and Pub Crawl 3 PM-10 PM

Take the Trolley around town! Visit the Mendocino County Museum with it's historical train exhibits. Wear your wristband from the Cook Off and receive discounts at participating merchants downtown. Visit participating pubs and restaurants for their festival specials and live music. It's a night on the town to explore what the heart of Mendocino County has to offer!

Hopland Hikes 10:00AM–Noon

Take a hike through oak woodland, along Parson's Creek and through the pastures at the UC Hopland Research and Extension Center. Learn about current research projects taking place at the center including fire recovery research and efforts to better understand the home ranges of our larger carnivores including bears and mountain lions. \$10/person; \$3/under 16. 4070 University Road, Hopland | 707.744.1424 | www.ucanr.edu

Mendocino Theater Company Opening Night Gala

7:00PM to 10:30PM

Celebrate the opening night of Mendocino Theatre Company's production of William Shakespeare's Long Lost First Play (Abridged). The evening includes upscale Elizabethan-inspired bites, Roederer bubbly and a post-show meet-and-greet with director, designers and cast. The all-inclusive tickets are just \$45/person.

45200 Little Lake Street, Mendocino 707.937.4477 www.mendocinotheatre.org

Noyo Meander with Liquid Fusion Kayak 10:00AM–1:00PM

See listing on Nov. 2

Mycological Society of San Francisco Fall Foray

See listing on Nov. 8

Stanford Inn's Mushroom Exploration Tours 12:00PM

See listing on Nov. 1

The Sequoia Room presents Emmet Cohen 7:30PM

See listing on Nov. 8

SUNDAY NOVEMBER 10

Mushroom Hunt and Bubble Brunch on the Skunk Train

Adventure out into nature and hop on the train out to Crowley Meadow. This ride takes you through the scenic Redwoods while you are entertained by their very own Train Singer. Sip on some bubbles, enjoy a local favorite, Kemmy's Pie quiche and get ready to forage! While in the meadow, learn about the flora and fauna and hunt for the mushrooms. It is a perfect way to wrap up your Willits weekend.

Walk on the Wild Side 1:30AM–5:30PM

Jug Handle Creek Farm and Nature Center will host guided mushroom identification walks with a large mushroom display and talk by expert Eric Schramm. The forays into nature will be led by Steve Jahelka, Jim Gibson and Fern Tahia. Enjoy delicious appetizers, drinks and desserts prepared by Alison Gardner and Merry Winslow, the authors of *The Wild Mushroom Cookbook, Recipes from Mendocino*. These chefs and authors will be present for your questions and to sign their book. \$30/person. Reservations required.

15501 North Hwy. 1, Caspar. 707.937.3498 www.jughandlecreekfarm.org
jughandle.ed@gmail.com

Stanford Inn’s Plant-Based Cooking, Mushrooms, and Nutrition! 12:30–3:30 PM

Join Stanford Inn’s nutritionist and author Sid Garza-Hillman for a fun and inspiring exploration of plant-based nutrition and cooking. This hands-on class includes a nutrition talk (including info on medicinal mushrooms), tastings and a recipe handout! \$50/person. Reservations required. Coast Highway & Comptche-Ukiah Rd, Mendocino 707.937.5615 www.stanfordinn.com

Mycological Society of San Francisco Fall Foray

See listing on Nov. 8

Stanford Inn’s Mushroom Exploration Tours 12:00PM

See listing on Nov. 1

Play More! Find fun things to do on our website VisitMendocino.com

FUN THINGS TO DO THROUGHOUT THE FESTIVAL

Anderson Valley Brewing Company

- **Disc Golf Daily 11:30AM-5:30PM**

Anderson Valley Brewing Company is the first brewery in the world to offer an 18 hole Disc Golf Course, right on the brewery grounds. We invite you to stroll through our pastures and oak groves while enjoying an Anderson Valley beer from our Tap Room. You may even get lucky and find a mushroom or two! Free for guests.

- **Anderson Valley Brewery Tours – By Appointment Only**

Bahl Hornin’ – learn to speak a little Boontling and learn how we brew our award-winning Anderson Valley beers in our daily (except Tuesday & Wednesday) tours of the brewery. Whether using whole cone, estate-grown hops or vintage barrels from local wineries, many of our beers reflect the terroir of Mendocino County and the mystique of the Valley.

17700 Hwy 253, Boonville 707.895.BEER www.avbc.com

Tours at Fortunate Farms

Visit this working farm and take a walk with a farmer to learn about their operations, philosophy, vision and the team that makes it all happen. Learn how soil affects the quality of the food we eat and the health of the planet we inhabit, and what small farms are doing to increase the health of our soil and reduce climate change. After the tour, stop at our farm stand (see listing in Farmstands section). Tours are available for up to 5 participants at no charge and last up to 30 minutes. Groups larger than 5 require advance request and a charge of \$10/ person for each person in the group. 15401 N Hwy 1, Caspar 707.462.9149 www.fortunatfarm.org

Commented [ADG16]: Check times for tours please

Gualala Arts Center – November 1-22

Opening Reception Friday, November 1, from 5:00-7:00PM

In November animals will be front and center. "We Are Animals" will feature the work of Drew Beam, Dan Beam, and Susan Routledge. Their work will include art focused on the rich animal life found in coastal Mendocino and Sonoma counties. "Witness: Portraits of Endangered Species" will feature the paintings of threatened and endangered species by Stephanie Endsley. 46501 Old State Hwy, Gualala. 707.884.1138 www.gualalaarts.org

Horseback Rides at Ricochet Ridge Ranch

Choose among rides of different lengths (1, 3, 4 hour or all-day options, each priced accordingly) and locations including the beach or forests of Mackerricher State Park. We also offer specialized vacation riding packages that include daily rides and lodging (prices vary); trips are catered to each group's needs. 24201 Hwy 1, Fort Bragg | 888.873.5777 | www.horse-vacation.com

Kidovation Zone – Event Childcare - NEW

Kidovation is offering 15% off their "drop and shop" childcare rates, with proof of ticket purchase, for the Mendocino County Homebrew Festival (Saturday, November 2, 2019) and the Mushroom Cook Off (Saturday, November 9, 2019) and falling within Kidovation Zone's open play hours (Sunday -Thursday 10:00 AM-6:00 PM, Friday & Saturday 10:00 AM-8:00 PM. Call today to pre-book your children's dates and times! 1320 South State Street Ukiah, CA | (707) 671-9053 | kidovationzone@gmail.com

Liquid Fusion's Kayak Lessons and Custom Tours - November 2- November 11

Experience "From Mild to Wild" and explore the waters of the Mendocino Coast with Liquid Fusion Kayaking's expert kayak instructors. Tours available every day during the festival. \$100/person. Reservations required. Call for times and reservations. 32399 Basin Street #46A, Fort Bragg 707.962.1623 www.liquidfusionkayak.com

Living Mushroom Exhibit at Ford House Museum

Enjoy the living mushroom exhibit by Mario Abreu on display throughout the month of November as well as artwork and photography by local artists. The Ford House also serves as a visitor information center. Free admission. 45035 Main St, Mendocino | 707.937.5397 | www.mendoparks.org

Point Arena Lighthouse & Museum

Daily 10:00AM–3:30PM

Visit Point Arena and climb to the top of the tallest climbable lighthouse on the Pacific Coast! The lighthouse is an excellent place to view migrating California Gray Whales and learn about its history in the adjacent museum. Museum and tower tours available. To stay in one of the

Commented [ADG17]: Is this an every day event? Time??

Commented [KK18R17]: It is every day. They have to call to schedule.

Commented [KK19R17]:

charming vacation cottages on site, see the listing under Stay portion of this guide.
45500 Lighthouse Road, Point Arena | 707.882.2809 | www.PointArenaLighthouse.com

Point Cabrillo Lighthouse

Daylight Hours

Don't miss this historic lighthouse, built in 1909 and surrounded by 270 acres of undeveloped coastal bluffs. There is a parking area inside the gate off Point Cabrillo Drive. Meander the half-mile downhill walk to the Light Station buildings. Note: handicapped access parking available at the bottom of the hill.

13800 Point Cabrillo Drive, Mendocino | 707.937.5804 | www.pointcabrillo.org

Pygmy Forest Ecological Staircase Hike

Look carefully and you may find some mushrooms while hiking this unique trail, which is a small slice of five uplifted ocean terraces. On the beach, you are standing on today's time. Climb to the bluff top and you've traveled back in time 100,000 years. Each terrace is approximately 100,000 years older, taking one back in time a half million years as one travels from the beach to the fifth terrace. Look for fun fungi along the way! Start at Jug Handle State Reserve, Hwy 1, Caspar | 707.937.5804 | www.jughandlecreekfarm.com/staircase-trail/

Ride the Skunk

A trip to Mendocino County isn't complete without a ride on the historic Skunk Train! Trains depart daily out of Willits and Fort Bragg and regardless of your departure point, the view from the restored rail cars is pretty much unchanged from the late 1800s. Bring the family and take a trip back in time. Dogs are welcome too for an additional ticket price. Visit the website for pricing and schedule.

Foot of Laurel St, Fort Bragg & 299 E. Commercial St, Willits 707.964.6371 | www.skunktrain.com

Visit the Solar Living Center and Put Passion into Action!

How can the average person have an impact on climate change? Experience and explore alternative energy, biodynamic farming and permaculture. This property features cob and hempcrete houses, a bamboo pyramid, hops teepee, biodynamic garden, power generating bicycles and other wonders. Take one of several self-guided tours, grab a picnic lunch in Hopland and relax by the pond. Visit the solar powered cannabis dispensary or meander around the biodynamic garden and the Solar Living Institute Store to take your passion home! 13771 US-101, Hopland | 707.472.2403 | www.solarliving.org

Stanford Inn's Catch-a-Canoe and Bicycles, too!

Explore Big River Estuary in locally designed/crafted redwood outrigger canoes. Receive a complimentary map of Big River Estuary with photographs depicting Big River's history. See mushrooms growing along the high banks! Rent a bike and explore the coastal bluffs and logging roads. Mushrooms grow along the old roads and paths. Enjoy seeing them, but unless you are knowledgeable, only take a photograph!

Coast Highway and Comptche Ukiah Rd, Mendocino 707.937.0273 | www.catchacanoe.com

Unforgettable Guided Walk with Unbeaten Path Tours

Take a personalized and private nature tour with guide Margaret Lindgren and explore the beauty of Mendocino County and the world-renowned Point Arena Stornetta Lands of the California Coastal National Monument System. Learn about coastal ecology, history, geology, oceanography, why microclimates matter, and much more. Call to schedule your private tour

today!
707.888.6121 | www.unbeatenpath.com

C'mon to the farm, and farmstands, this fall!

Fortunate Farm Farmstand

Weekends throughout the festival, 12:00PM–5:00PM

When driving along Highway 1 between Mendocino and Fort Bragg on weekends during Feast Mendocino, stop at Fortunate Farm! Their farmstead will be serving up the last of the season's goodies along with produce and flowers. Learn how this local farm has forged a partnership with North Coast Brewing Company for some 'hopping' good compost. (see PLAY and LEARN section for foraging and classes).

15401 N Hwy 1, Caspar | 707.462.9149 www.fortunatfarm.org

Gowan's Oak Tree Fall Farmstand

Daily 8:30AM–5:30PM

A favorite of veteran visitors to Anderson Valley! The fruit stand first opened in the 1930s when Grandma Gowan would sit under the oak tree and sell apples. Nowadays, you'll find a farmstand filled with the best of the season's apples, pumpkins, winter squashes plus seasonal ornaments for your holiday table décor. Conveniently located on Highway 128 between Philo and Navarro.

6600 Hwy 128, Philo | 707.895.3353 | www.gowansoaktree.com

The Mendocino Coast Mushroom Club

This club meets monthly to socialize and explore the fabulous world of fungi. If you are interested in any aspect of wild mushrooms—finding, identifying, cultivating, cooking, dyeing, painting, drawing, photography, paper or felt making, this group is for you! Visit their website for all the activities and events offered during the festival. www.mendocinocoastmushroomclub.org

Nye Ranch

Located just minutes north of Fort Bragg, Nye Ranch is a diverse ecological-based vegetable, flower and berry farm with ocean views. Come take a tour to see what we grow!

23300 N Hwy 1, Fort Bragg | 530.514.3047 / www.nyeranch.com

Oz Farm and Cider Mill

Want more Oz-mosis? Then head to Oz Farm and take a stroll through the organic espalier, apple orchards and cider mill. Explore the 50+ apple varieties that make up our unique farm cider and learn about the pressing and fermentation process.

41601 Mountain View Rd, Point Arena | 707.882.3046 | www.ozfarm.com

Petit Teton Farm: "We grow it. We can it."

DAILY 9:00AM–5:00PM; Sun 12:00–5:00PM

Visit the farm! Petit Teton is a diversified working farm where Nikki and Steve organically grow the animals and food they process. Nine years ago they built a commercial kitchen at the heart of the farm where they "put up" everything they grow. Since the climate is close to Mediterranean, that's a lot of variety. During Mushroom Feast Mendocino they welcome you to visit the kitchen, see the farm, say "Hi" to the many animals including yaks and pigeons, and

Commented [ADG20]: This needs a dat

Commented [KK21R20]: They are still putting together their calendar. Will be live in another week or so.

Commented [KK22R20]:

while you're at it, pick up some really good homemade food!
18601 Hwy 128, Yorkville | 707.684.4148 | www.petitteton.com

Philo Apple Farm

DAILY 9:00AM – 4:00PM

Located near Hendy Woods State Park, this self-serve farmstand features the best of what the season has to offer, from apple juices, syrups, and vinegars to ciders and the bounty of fall. Their farmhouse cider contains no additives of any kind and is the perfect refreshment for your Hendy Woods old-growth redwood hike!
18501 Greenwood Rd, Philo | 707.895.2333 | www.philoapplefarm.com

SIP

SATURDAY NOVEMBER 2

3rd Annual Mendocino County Homebrew Festival

3:00PM–6:00PM

Top notch, creative home brews from the wilds of Mendocino and beyond -- all not usually available to the public. This is your chance for a one-time, one-of-a-kind taste adventure with well over 60 things to try. A brew tasting odyssey in the seat of the west coast craft brew revolution. You help pick the winner of the coveted People's Choice Award and taste the winner of the brewers' choice, who gets a chance to brew their beer at Anderson Valley Brewing Company! That plus great farm to table food, lively live music and quirky, excellent company. As it all benefits Good Farm Fund. Special early entry VIP tickets are available. Ukiah Valley Conference Center, 200 S School St, Ukiah | 707.396.3929 | www.mendohomebrewfest.com

Sip some Suds!

Anderson Valley Brewing Company

DAILY 11:00AM-6:00PM

The Tap Room and Beer Garden are the perfect places to enjoy legendary beers with friends and family. With 20 tap handles featuring a variety of classic and seasonal beers as well as hard-to-find specialty and barrel-aged releases, you're certain to find a beer style that suits your tastes. In addition, growler fills are offered (on most beers) as well as six-packs and 22 oz bottles available to go. Bring a picnic and enjoy the beautiful scenery from the patio.
17700 Hwy 253, Boonville | 707.895.BEER | www.avbc.com

North Coast Brewery Taproom

DAILY 11:30AM-9:30PM

Nightly specials using available foraged fungi, paired with the world-class beers of North Coast Brewing Co. The NCBC crew showcases pairings between the finest fermentation and the fruits of our local forests!
444 N Main St, Fort Bragg | 707.964.3400 | northcoastbrewing.com

Overtime Brewing Company

Located in Fort Bragg, this is the North Coast's newest craft brewery and restaurant. Be sure to bring the family for lunch or dinner and fill a growler to enjoy after your mushroom foray.
190 E Elm, Fort Bragg | 707.962.3040 | Overtimebrewing.com

Ukiah Brewing Company & Restaurant

DAILY 11:00AM-9:00PM (FRI & SAT 10:00PM – bar until 2:00AM on music nights)

America's first organic brewpub located in the heart of Ukiah. This craft brewery and restaurant focuses on providing high quality hand-made food and beer, sourcing as much as possible from beautiful Mendocino county! Make Beer, Not War!

102 S State St, Ukiah | 707.468.5898 | www.ukiahbrewing.com

Find more Mendocino county beer options online at www.VisitMendocino.com

The Craft of Cocktails

Grey Whale Bar & Café at MacCallum House

Enjoy a carefully crafted mushroom cocktail in this Victorian gem located in the heart of Mendocino village. The aromatic Candy Cap is the specialty cocktail feature, with a seasonal menu of other inspired beverage on offer. Whether you want to cozy up on a couch by the 1904 river stone fireplace, chat it up with the bartender, or explore the gardens, the Grey Whale Bar & Cafe at MacCallum House has your fun fungi libation.

45020 Albion St, Mendocino | 707.937.0289 | www.maccallumhouse.com

Great wine tasting throughout Feast Mendocino in Anderson Valley,...

Anderson Valley Winegrowers Association

Enjoy Anderson Valley, Mendocino's cool and coastally influenced wine region, to explore the natural marriage between mushroom cuisine and Pinot Noir! Our producers will serve complimentary mushroom pairings alongside of their award-winning wines (full wine flights will be available). Known for intimate tasting experiences, dog-friendly tasting rooms and firm and earthy Pinot Noirs, Anderson Valley is a gem to FEAST upon!

7000 CA-128, Philo | 707.895.9463 | www.avwines.com

Brutocao Cellars

DAILY 10:00AM-5:00PM, Festival Weekend Special

The Brutocao family blends their Italian heritage with their rural agricultural lifestyle to make some of California's finest wines. Join us on the feast weekends for a special mushroom appetizer paired with our estate grown Candelabra Pinot Noir. We will be pouring our full line-up of wines during the entire festival.

7000 Hwy 128, Philo | 800.661.2103 | www.brutocaocellars.com

Domaine Anderson Daily

11AM-5:00PM Festival Weekend Special

For the festival weekends, we will pair our current 2015 vintage Pinot Noirs with locally foraged mushroom appetizers. We will also offer library wines at special festival savings so you can stock up for your Thanksgiving entertaining.

9201 Hwy 128, Philo 707.895.3626 www.domaineanderson.com

Foursight Wines

WEDS-MON 10:00AM-4:30PM Festival Weekend Special

On weekends during the festival, Foursight will serve complimentary mushroom bites, paired with our estate-grown Pinot Noirs, Sauvignon Blanc and Semillon—all farmed on our four-generation family vineyard in Boonville. Come meet the family, and bring your four-legged friends along for a treat too!

14475 Hwy 128, Boonville | 707.895.2889 | www.foursightwines.com

Commented [ADG23]: Brutocao?
Greenwood Ridge – they usually do something
Seebass? I know Michelle & fam are in Europe right now

Commented [KK24R23]: Talked to Greenwood;
pending Stacie / Brutocao; multiple messages; thinking
we just go generic for listing; Seebass; yep they are
traveling....

Commented [KK25R23]:

Goldeneye Winery**DAILY 10:30AM–4:30PM Festival Weekend Special**

Relax and enjoy an enticing view of the vineyards and redwood trees while you join us for a seated tasting of our world-class wines. Each weekend during the festival we'll be serving a delicious mushroom goodie paired with our Anderson Valley Pinot Noirs. \$15 tasting fee.

9200 Hwy 128, Philo | 707.895.3202 | www.goldeneyewinery.com

Greenwood Ridge – pending content**Handley Cellars****DAILY 11:00AM–4:00PM Festival Weekend Special**

Visit the Handley Cellars tasting room both weekends of Mushroom Feast Mendocino, and enjoy our hand-crafted Pinot Noirs paired with delicious mushroom bites.

3151 Hwy 128, Philo | 707.895.3876 | www.handleycellars.com

Husch Vineyards**DAILY 10:00AM-5:00PM, Festival Weekend Special**

Join Husch Vineyards to celebrate Mushroom Feast Mendocino! Each weekend we will be serving Mushroom Shortbread, the winning recipe from the 2013 mushroom cook-off created by Metah, our tasting-room manager. Our friendly and knowledgeable staff will help you select a complimentary flight of award-winning wines to pair with your appetizer. We look forward to your visit.

4400 Hwy 128, Philo | 707.895.3216 | www.huschvineyards.com

Lichen Estate**THURS-MON 11:00AM-5:00PM, Festival Weekend Special**

Lichen Estate's organic estate vineyard grows Pinot Noir and Pinot Gris. Stop in for a tasting during the festival to pair sparkling and still wines with a wild local mushroom spread on homemade focaccia. Lichen Estate is just a pebble's throw from Hwy 128, just west of Boonville.

11001 County Road 151, Boonville | 707.895.7949 | www.lichenestate.com

Long Meadow Ranch**THUR-MON 10:30AM-5:00PM Festival Weekend Special**

During Mushroom Feast Mendocino, visit Anderson Valley's newest tasting room, Long Meadow Ranch at The Madrones! You'll discover world-class Pinot Noir paired with mushroom inspired creations from the exceptional culinary team.

9000 Hwy 128, Philo | 707.963.4555 | www.longmeadowranch.com

Maple Creek Winery / Artevino**DAILY 10:30AM-5:00PM**

Artevino wines are limited-production, high-quality, hand crafted, award winning wines. We source the grapes from sustainable and organic vineyards in Mendocino County. Stop in during the festival and take advantage of our 20% off Feast Mendocino wine case sales!

20799 Hwy 128, Yorkville | 707.895.3001 | www.maplecreekwine.com

Meyer Family Cellars**DAILY 10:00AM-5:00PM**

Meyer Family Cellars welcomes Mushroom Feast visitors to pair our Syrahs and Pinot Noir with fun mushroom small bites. We will be offering barrel samples as well as tastings of our current

vintages. Come experience fabulous foods, fantastic wines and friendly people. Sit back and relax and cap off your stay by enjoying our picnic garden, playground and bocce court.
19750 Hwy 128, Yorkville | 707.895.2341 | www.meyerfamilycellars.com

Navarro Vineyards

DAILY 9:00AM-5:00PM Festival Weekend Special

Stop by Navarro's tasting room each weekend of the festival to sample tasty mushroom appetizers and award winning wines. The beautiful gardens are the perfect place for a fall picnic and we'll have a specially priced festival sampler perfect for the occasion.
5601 Hwy 128, Philo | 707.895.3686 | www.navarrowine.com

Phillips Hill Winery

DAILY 10:30AM-5:00PM (Closed on Tuesdays) Festival Weekend Special

During the weekends of Mushroom Feast Mendocino, join us in our historic tasting room where we will be pairing our earthy Pinot Noir with a trio of mushroom amuse bouches.
5101 Hwy 128, Philo | 707.895.2209 | www.philliphill.com

Philo Ridge Vineyards

FRI-MON 11:00AM-5:00PM

Mention this listing during the festival and take advantage of a 15% discount on wine in the tasting room. Philo Ridge Vineyards was founded in 2001 by husband and wife team, Fred R. Buonanno and Heather McKelvey. We are 100% solar and wind powered, and three miles off the electrical grid. We specialize in small hand-crafted lots of fine wine.
14125 Hwy 128, Boonville | 707.895.3036 | www.philoridge.com

Toulouse Vineyards

DAILY 11:00AM-5:00PM

Visit our family owned winery and try an array of small production Alsatian wines, as well as our award-winning Pinot Noir. Your pets are welcome!
8001 Hwy 128, Philo | 707.895.2828 | www.toulousevineyards.com

Witching Stick Winery

THURS-MON 11:00AM-5:00PM

Witching Stick is a small winery specializing in finding unique vineyards. We bring you refreshing, food-friendly wines; wines with minerality and crispness. Stop in for a tasting during the festival and see local mushrooms on display.
8627 Hwy 128, Philo | 707.895.3454 | www.witchingstickwines.com

Yorkville Cellars

DAILY 11:00 AM-6:00 PM. Festival Weekend Special

Visit the tasting room set among the vineyards and enjoy a picnic under the shady big oaks. Play "Name That Varietal" in the only tasting room where you taste all six of the Noble Red grapes originally from Bordeaux. On November 9 and 10, enjoy older vintages and barrel samples of Yorkville Cellar's estate grown Malbec with a Feast of mushroom dishes including pork, porcini and pumpkin cassoulet, mushroom mac and much more.
25701 Hwy 128 at mile marker 40.4, Yorkville 707.894.9177 | www.yorkvillecellars.com

Sip great inland wines throughout our Mushroom Feast.....

Commented [ADG26]: Brutocao?

Commented [KK27R26]: I have reached out several times. Just sent another request begging Kevin to respond. 😊

BARRA of Mendocino

DAILY 10:00AM-5:00PM Festival Weekend Special

On Saturday November 10 stop by the tasting room for some wild mushroom fun and wine tasting! Savor one of Martha Barra's delectable mushroom dishes specially paired with our award-winning wines.

7051 N State St, Ukiah | 707.463.0700 | www.barraofmendocino.com

Brutocao Cellars

DAILY 10:00AM – 5:00PM, Festival Weekend Special

Brutocao is your destination for wine, food and fun in Hopland! Wine tasting is complimentary. See you there!

13500 S Hwy 101 Hopland, Ca 95449 | [800.433.3689](tel:800.433.3689) | www.brutocaocellars.com

Cesar Toxqui Cellars

Hopland: FRI-MON 11:00AM-5:30PM

Redwood Valley: SAT-SUN 11:00AM-5:30PM Festival Weekend Special

Mushroom Feast Mendocino is a great opportunity to try Cesar's award-winning, small case production wines paired with Ruth's delicious homemade mushroom appetizers (November 9 only) . Stop in for a tasting and take advantage of a 15% discount on wines.

13500 S Hwy 101, Hopland | 707.744.1071 | www.toxqui.com
7301 N State St., Redwood Valley | 707.485.1071 | www.toxqui.com

Graziano Family of Wines

DAILY 10:00AM-5:00PM Festival Weekend Special

Graziano serves as many as 30 premium wines under 4 distinct labels. On weekends during the festival drop by for a mushroom risotto paired with Pinot Noir. November wine specials will include three locally crafted wines. Don't miss Greg's famous mushroom dinner on November 8 at the MacCallum House.

13275 S Hwy 101, Hopland | 707.744.8466 | www.grazianofamilyofwines.com

Jaxon Keys Winery & Distillery

DAILY 10:00AM-5:00PM

Sit on our covered veranda overlooking the vineyards and experience old-fashioned hospitality in true Hopland style. Join us for our Farm to Table Luncheon on November 2 and our Winemaker Dinner on November 9 for delicious food, great company and plenty of wine!

10400 S. Hwy 101, Hopland 877.462.0666 | www.jaxonkeys.com

McNab Ridge Winery Tasting Room

DAILY 10:00AM-5:00PM Festival Weekend Special

On Second Saturday, November 9, Très Bien Creamery's Mushroom-iest Cheese Balls will be paired with Rich Parducci's delicious wines. Enjoy Pinotage, Zinfandel, Chardonnay and Cabernet Sauvignon all paired with our favorite mushroom bites. Live Music by Steve Winkle.

13450 South Highway 101, Hopland, CA 95449 707.744.1986. www.McNabRidge.com

Nelson Family Vineyards

DAILY 10:00AM-5:00PM

Commented [ADG28]: It's a Second Saturday in November. What else is going on?

Commented [KK29R28]: They don't have anything specific

Step back in time where life is simpler and beauty abounds. Nelson Family Vineyards offers a variety of fine wines that have been produced in ultra-small batches with the tender love and care that can only be found at a family owned micro winery. We invite you to stop in for a tasting and enjoy a picnic in our beautiful redwood grove.
550 S Hwy 101, Ukiah | 707.462.3755 | www.nelsonfamilyvineyards.com

Parducci Wine Cellars
WED-SUN 11:00AM-5:30PM

Parducci Wine Cellars is Mendocino County's oldest winery, crafting legendary wines for over 85 years. Visit the historic property, explore award-winning wines from the tasting room, or picnic on the patio overlooking the estate vineyards and the Mayacamas Mountain Range. The tasting room is family and pet friendly.
501 Parducci Rd, Ukiah | 707.463.5357 | www.parducci.com

RIVINO
DAILY 10:00AM-5:00PM

RIVINO is a combination of the words RIVER and VINO. We handcraft all our wines from select grapes grown on our family's Rivino Ranch Vineyard and each bottle is unique and characteristic to our winemaking desires and vineyard conditions. Come and taste some wine and relax and enjoy the beautiful vineyard views.
4001 Rivino Rd, Ukiah | 707.293.4262 | www.rivino.com

Saracina Vineyards
DAILY 11:00AM-5:00PM

Taste a variety of award-winning wines, including Sauvignon Blanc, unoaked Chardonnay, Pinot Noir, Malbec, and Cabernet Sauvignon while enjoying the peaceful surroundings. We invite you to visit the first wine caves in Mendocino County, carved out of solid rock. Please call ahead to schedule a private cave tour with your tasting.
11684 S Hwy 101, Hopland | 707.670.0199 | www.saracina.com

SIP Mendocino
FRIDAY-WEDNESDAY 11AM-6 PM / THURSDAY 11AM-8 PM

Located in charming Hopland, this is a perfect place to start your getaway and discover hidden treasures with a wide array of interesting and delicious wines from smaller producers mostly from Mendocino County. Their knowledgeable staff will guide you through a friendly tasting and educational experience. Enjoy a tasting, purchase a glass and hang out on the patio or grab a bottle to take with you!
13420 US-101, Hopland | 707.744.8375 | www.sipmendocino.com

Testa Vineyards
DAILY 11:00AM-5:00PM

Step back in time at Testa where the family has been growing grapes for the last 100 years, just as their ancestors did in Italy. Featuring simply Black and White wines, Carignane, Charbono, and Coro special red blends. Stop in and relax in the beautiful vineyard setting by the pond. (see EAT Nov. 8 listing for Winemaker Dinner information)
6400 N State St, Calpella | 707.391.7273 | www.testaranch.com

STAY

Agate Cove Inn

Commented [ADG30]: Alegria?
Headlands?
Joshua Grindle?
Heritage House
North Cliff

Commented [KK31R30]: I have my butterfly net out.
Stay tuned.

Commented [KK32R30]:

Experience the serenity of these Mendocino seaside cottages with two acres of beautiful gardens to wander during your stay. Celebrate Mushroom Feast during November 1-10 with a 15% discount. Book online using code "mushroomfest" to receive this offer. (see EAT section for special event with Beehunter Wine). 11201 Lansing St, Mendocino | 707.937.0551 | www.agatecove.com

Albion River Inn

The Albion River Inn will offer a generous 30% discount on any of our spectacular ocean view lodging. Discount available Sunday through Thursday, from Feast Mendocino through April, excluding holidays. 3790 N Hwy 1, Albion | 800.479.7944 | www.albionriverinn.com

Baechtel Creek Inn

Mushroom Feast Package Be part of the tradition of the annual Mushroom Feast Mendocino with us from Friday, November 8-Sunday, November 10. This special package includes: two nights lodging, two tickets to the Saturday Feast of the Willits Mushroom Cook Off, and two tickets to the Sunday, Skunk Train Brunch and Foraging Adventure. Book now, mention "Feast Mendocino" and receive a commemorative souvenir. 101 Gregory Lane, Willits | 707.459.9063 | www.baechtelcreekinn.com

Beachcomber Motel

Enjoy epic vistas of California's North Coast from your hotel room's private deck. Entertain friends and family with a beachfront BBQ on the Captain's Deck, or simply kick back and enjoy the warmth of our outdoor fire pits and breathtaking views of the mighty Pacific Ocean! Book your stay during Mushroom Feast and enjoy two nights for the price of one for the whole month of November. Sunday through Thursday only, excluding holidays and holiday weeks. As an added bonus, receive a \$20 discount for any full massage treatment. 1111 N Main St, Fort Bragg | 707.964.2402 | www.thebeachcombermotel.com

Beach House Inn

Beautiful water views from private balconies and a central location make the Beach House Inn the ideal place to relax after a long day hunting mushrooms. Book your stay during Mushroom Feast Mendocino and enjoy two nights for the price of one for the whole month of November. Sunday through Thursday only, excluding holidays and holiday weeks. As an added bonus, receive a discount of \$20/person for any full massage treatment at the Beachcomber Motel & Spa on the Beach. The Beach House Inn is located right along Pudding Creek surrounded by natural beauty. 100 Pudding Creek Rd, Fort Bragg | 707.961.1700 | www.beachinn.com

Brewery Gulch Inn

Enjoy a 15% discount off our regular rates when staying two or more nights during this year's Mushroom Feast Mendocino. Stay two or more nights between November 1 and November 10, mention "Mushroom Feast" either when booking by phone, or in the Comments section when booking online, and we will apply the reduced rate. And remember, a stay at our award-winning inn includes both a cooked-to-order breakfast, and an evening dinner buffet featuring local wines and beers. 9401 N Hwy 1, Mendocino | 800.578.4454 | www.brewerygulchinn.com

Cottages at Little River Cove

Amazing ocean views, beautiful gardens, and contemporary cottages located only minutes from

Commented [ADG33]: Pretty sure they don't have a water tower. The tower is at the Inn at Schoolhouse Creek

Commented [KK34R33]: This is what they approved from last year....

Commented [KK35R33]:

the tourist bustle of the Mendocino village. Overlooking the Pacific Ocean, the cottages are a haven for travelers who want to enjoy the best lodging the Mendocino coast has to offer. A weekend stay during the festival includes a gourmet breakfast at their sister property, Inn at Schoolhouse Creek's restaurant, Circa '62! Please book any non-discounted rate directly through the hotel and mention "Mushroom Feast Mendocino" when booking.
7533 N Hwy 1, Little River | 707.937.5339 | www.cottagesatlittlerivercove.com

Days Inn Ukiah

Find value in the valley of southern Mendocino County at Days Inn Ukiah. Ideally located off Highway 101, our Ukiah hotel is your gateway to the beautiful Mendocino coast, spectacular redwood forests, and exciting attractions like world-class wineries, golf courses, and casinos. Start your morning with free Daybreak Breakfast, then plan your Mushroom Feast adventures!
950 N. State St, Ukiah | 800.225.3297 | www.daysinn.com

Elk Cove Inn

Check in to your ocean view accommodations for a memorable stay at this spectacular property just south of the tiny town of Elk. Enjoy our famous champagne and mushroom inspired buffet breakfast, happy hour complimentary cocktails and wine, and welcome gift upon check-in. Festival Special: 20% Discount on Weekdays; 10% Discount on Weekends.
6300 Hwy 1, Elk | 800.275.2967 | www.elkcoveinn.com

Emerald Dolphin Inn

Stay two nights at the beautiful Emerald Dolphin Inn during Mushroom Feast Mendocino and receive a 15% discount or spend three nights and receive 20% off any room you choose (weekends excluded)! Includes complimentary continental breakfast and mini golf tickets (please inquire about seasonal hours).
1211 S Main St, Fort Bragg | 707-964.6699 | www.emeraldolphin.com

Fairfield Inn & Suites

Located in the heart of Mendocino County, Fairfield Inn & Suites is Mushroom Central! Comfortable rooms offer a relaxing way to end your day. Call or book your stay today and ask for the Mushroom Feast Mendocino special rate of \$119 per night (king bed; one to two guests).
1140 Airport Park Blvd, Ukiah | 707.463.3600 | www.fairfieldinnsuitesukiah.com

Fortunate Farm

Farm Stay – Book your overnight stay in one of our rustic campsites and bundle it with one of the many activities offered on the farm. The barn is a shared space for cooking, with a group campfire area for socializing and reviewing your day on the farm.
15401 N Hwy 1, Caspar | 707.462.9149 <https://www.hipcamp.com/california/fortunate-farm/a-coastal-farm-experience>

Glendeven Inn & Lodge

Come relax at this 15-acre luxury farmstead inn and modern lodge on the Mendocino coast. Mention "Feast Mendocino Special" when booking directly through the hotel and enjoy two nights with the third at 50% off non-discounted rates! Our horticulturist will conduct guided walking tours of the on-site vegetable garden (by appointment) and share tips for fall and winter maintenance. Our evening appetizers at wine hour will be mushroom-focused for the entire festival!
8211 N Hwy 1, Little River | 707.937.0083 | www.glendeven.com

Harbor House Inn

Stay two nights at the regular rate and get 20% off your third night. When booking use Mendocino 2019 to receive this offer. With spectacular ocean views and unsurpassed service, this will be a Mendocino County stay like no other!

5600 Hwy 1, Elk | 800.720.7474 | www.theHarborHouseinn.com

Harbor Lite Lodge

Special rates are available during Feast Mendocino: \$219 view room with two queen beds for two nights and \$50 credit for Silver's at The Wharf Restaurant. Upgrades: prime view room ground floor: +\$30; prime view second floor with king bed: / +\$50; deluxe room with gas or wood fireplace: +\$100. Offer subject to availability and restrictions. Continental breakfast features pancakes, biscuits & gravy, yogurt, boiled eggs and pastries. Must book directly.

[120 N Harbor Drive, Fort Bragg](http://120NHarborDriveFortBragg.com) | 800.643.2700 | www.harborlitelodge.com

Inn at Schoolhouse Creek

When staying on the coast for Mushroom Feast Mendocino, make the Inn at Schoolhouse Creek your home base and enjoy a complimentary breakfast at our restaurant, Circa '62! Tourists and locals rave about the delicious seasonally simple, locally sourced food! Located just south of Mendocino Village, the Inn is a quick drive to festival events. Please book any non-discounted rooms directly through the hotel and mention Mushroom Feast Mendocino when booking.

7051 N Hwy 1, Little River | 707.937.5525 | www.schoolhousecreek.com

Jug Handle Creek Farm & Nature Center

Enjoy the beauty of nature with a stay at the gateway to Jug Handle State Reserve. From farmhouse lodging to cabins and campsites, there are different experiences that await your discovery. Stay for the "Walk on the Wild Side" event on November 10. (See Play and Learn section) 15501 N Hwy 1, Caspar | Reservations for the Bunk Cabin: 707.937.3498 / For the Farmhouse lodge or small cabins: 707.964.4630 | www.jughandlecreekfarm.org

Little River Inn

From November 1 through 10, take advantage of Little River Inn's "Mushroom Mania" and get a great nightly deal on your room! Seaside Luxury Rooms \$279 (\$50 savings); Ocean View Deluxe Rooms \$215 (\$40 savings); Ocean View Fireplace Rooms \$165 (\$30 savings). Hurry to reserve your room. At these prices, the best rooms go fast!

7901 N Hwy 1, Little River | 888.INN.LOVE | www.littleriverinn.com

MacCallum House

A stay at the MacCallum House is filled with extra touches, including luxury accommodations and a renowned on-site restaurant where guests enjoy a complimentary gourmet breakfast cooked to order. Located in the heart of the village, the exceptional grounds, history, and charm of MacCallum House will make your Mendocino stay truly memorable. Ask for the Mushroom Feast discount and receive 10% off of your stay from November 1–10. Offer is valid for Deluxe, Superior or Premiere units; two night minimum stay.

45020 Albion St, Mendocino | 707.937.0289 | www.maccallumhouse.com

North Cliff Hotel – pending confirmation

All Aboard for Mushroom Feast Mendocino! Take a ride on the Skunk Train and save on our best rooms! Grab your tickets for the train ([ticket link here](#)) and receive 10% off any Superior

Suite or King Spa Suite during the Mushroom Feast Mendocino. Special dates apply. 1005 S Main St, Fort Bragg. 707.962.2500. www.northcliffhotel.net

Noyo Harbor Inn

Enjoy Mushroom Feast Mendocino at the Noyo Harbor Inn. Perched above Noyo River with magnificent views of the bustling Noyo Harbor, and with a secluded garden to relax in, the inn's well-appointed rooms are your safe harbor as you explore the North Coast by land or sea. Book three nights and get 20% off the third night.

500 Casa del Noyo, Fort Bragg | 707.961.8000 | www.noyoharborinn.com

Old West Inn

When enjoying all the Mushroom Feast activities and events in Willits, don't forget the Old West Inn. We are offering 10% off from November 1–10 when you mention Mushroom Feast Mendocino during booking online or on the phone.

1221 S Main St, Willits | 707.459.4201 | www.theoldwestinn.com

Seagull Inn – edited version/needs to be incorporated into previous draft

Built in 1883, this historic inn—one of the original B&B Inns on the scenic Northern California coast—is located just steps from the shops, beaches, and fine dining of Mendocino. Enjoy our Mushroom Feast package from November 8–10: Buy two nights, get the third night 50% off, as well as \$5 off tickets to the popular Walk on the Wild Side event at Jug Handle Creek Farm Nature Center in Caspar. On Sundays during the festival enjoy an organic breakfast featuring local mushrooms! 44960 Albion St, Mendocino | 888.937.5204 | www.seagullbb.com

Super 8 Hotel

Super 8 Ukiah Hotel is a convenient stop on your Inspiration Highway (Hwy 101) trip into Mendocino County. Located close to Lake Mendocino and historic downtown Ukiah, we offer comfortable accommodations at an affordable rate and are perfectly situated to be your home base during Mushroom Feast Mendocino.

693 S Orchard Ave, Ukiah | 800.454.3213 | www.wyndhamhotels.com/super-8

Surf & Sand Lodge

Experience the magnificent Pacific Ocean, whale watching, and beautiful sunsets, all from your own private balcony at the pet-friendly Surf & Sand Lodge. Enjoy two nights for the price of one for the whole month of November. Valid Sunday - Thursday only; excluding holidays and holiday weeks. As an added bonus, receive a voucher for \$20 off/person for any full massage treatment at the Beachcomber Motel & Spa on the Beach.

1131 N Main St, Fort Bragg | 707.964.9383 | www.surfsandlodge.com

The Heritage House Resort and Spa

Beautiful vistas, superior ocean front accommodations and exceptional service await. Mushroom Feast guests receive 15% off room rates. Enjoy special mushroom dishes in the restaurant and lounge throughout the entire festival. Happy hour daily 4:00-6:00PM and live music Thursday-Sunday in the Lounge. 5200 N. Hwy. 1, Little River 707.202.9000 www.heritagehousereresort.com

The Inn at the Cobbler's Walk Mendocino

Mention "Feast Mendocino Special" when booking directly through the hotel and enjoy two nights with the third at 50% off non-discounted rates! Our evening appetizers at wine hour will

be mushroom-focused for the entire festival!

8200 N Hwy 1, Little River | 707.937.0088 | www.cobblerswalkmendocino.com

The Inn at Newport Ranch

Celebrate Mushroom Feast Mendocino on our 2,000 acres of preserve. Bring a camera and take an ATV tour, stopping to forage, and learning about the ranch's history, flora and wildlife. After the tour bring your treats back to the Inn where the chef will prepare a special dinner showcasing the tasty spoils of a successful foraging. Book your accommodations for November 1-10, mention the Mushroom Feast and receive a 10% discount. Add the 3 hour ATV foraging tour and 3 course Wild Fungi Dinner for \$150/person.

31502 N. Hwy 1, Fort Bragg 707.962.4818 www.theinnatnewportranch.com

The Madrones

Nestled between sun-drenched vineyards and redwood forest, The Madrones is a Mediterranean compound in the heart of Anderson Valley's wine country boasting two tasting rooms, elegant guest accommodations and a world class restaurant serving wood fired cuisine. Enjoy a 15% discount off your stay during the Feast from November 1-10. Use the code "Shrooms" when booking.

9000 Hwy 128, Philo 707.895.2955 www.themadrones.com

Travelodge

Your headquarters for Mushroom Feast Mendocino with 50 wineries within a 30-minute drive from our front door. Take advantage of our festival special upon check-in.

1720 N State St, Ukiah | 707.462.5745 www.travelodge.com